

RE: Dan Bishop Meeting Request

From: "Stephens, Taylor (L. Graham)" <(b)(6)>
To: "Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 15:23:04 -0500

This started with me. No need to be sorry! 😊

--

Ms. Taylor Stephens
Scheduler
U.S. Senator Lindsey Graham
(b)(6)

From: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 3:22 PM
To: Stephens, Taylor (L. Graham) <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Dan Bishop Meeting Request

That is perfect! Sorry for the back and forth, thanks!

Best,
Brittany Young
Executive Assistant to the Director
Office of Management and Budget
(b)(6)

From: Stephens, Taylor (L. Graham) <(b)(6)>
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 3:20 PM
To: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> (b)>
Subject: RE: Dan Bishop Meeting Request

Could we do 3:10PM?

--

Ms. Taylor Stephens
Scheduler
U.S. Senator Lindsey Graham
(b)(6)

From: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> (b)>
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 3:16 PM
To: Stephens, Taylor (L. Graham) <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Dan Bishop Meeting Request

Taylor,

I spoke too soon I apologize, is Senator Graham available at 3pm? He is in with another Senator at 3:45pm. I apologize, I am not Mr. Bishop's usual scheduler!

Best,
Brittany Young
Executive Assistant to the Director
Office of Management and Budget
(b)(6)

From: Stephens, Taylor (L. Graham) <(b)(6)>
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 3:15 PM
To: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> (b)>
Cc: Myers, Nick (Budget) <(b)(6)> Nikas, Katherine (Judiciary-Rep)
(b)(6)
(b)(6) Hartman, Erich (Budget)
Subject: RE: Dan Bishop Meeting Request

Amazing! Thank you so much!

--
Ms. Taylor Stephens
Scheduler
U.S. Senator Lindsey Graham
(b)(6)

From: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> (b)>
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 3:14 PM
To: Stephens, Taylor (L. Graham) <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Dan Bishop Meeting Request

That works, thanks!

Brittany Young
Executive Assistant to the Director
Office of Management and Budget
(b)(6)

From: Stephens, Taylor (L. Graham) <(b)(6)>
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 3:13 PM
To: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> (b)>
Subject: RE: Dan Bishop Meeting Request

Brittany:

Any chance we can push tomorrow's meeting up to 3:30pm ET?

Thank you,
Taylor

--
Ms. Taylor Stephens
Scheduler

U.S. Senator Lindsey Graham

(b)(6)

From: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2025 3:43 PM
To: Stephens, Taylor (L. Graham) <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Dan Bishop Meeting Request

Thank you!

Brittany Young

Executive Assistant to the Director
Office of Management and Budget

(b)(6)

From: Stephens, Taylor (L. Graham) <(b)(6)>
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2025 2:56 PM
To: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Dan Bishop Meeting Request

Great! For your planning purposes, Senator Graham's office is located in (b)(6)
(b)(6) The closest entrance is the door located on (b)(6)
Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Kindest regards,
Taylor

--

Ms. Taylor Stephens

Scheduler
U.S. Senator Lindsey Graham

(b)(6)

From: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2025 2:14 PM
To: Stephens, Taylor (L. Graham) <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Dan Bishop Meeting Request

Hi Taylor,

I will be taking over scheduling this for Dan! 4:30pm on Tuesday works great. He will be accompanied by our Deputy Chief of Staff, Hugh Fike. Let me know if you have any questions!

Best,

Brittany Young

Executive Assistant to the Director
Office of Management and Budget

(b)(6)

From: Stephens, Taylor (L. Graham) (b)(6)
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2025 1:03 PM
To: Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> (b)>
Cc: Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> (b)>; Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> (b)>; Myers, Nick (Budget) <(b)(6)> Nikas, Katherine (Budget) <(b)(6)> Hartman, Erich (Budget) <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Dan Bishop Meeting Request

Hey, Hal!

How about 4:30pm ET, Tuesday, February 25?

Best,
Taylor

--
Ms. Taylor Stephens
Scheduler
U.S. Senator Lindsey Graham
(b)(6)

From: Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> (b)>
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 11:48 AM
To: Stephens, Taylor (L. Graham) <(b)(6)>
Cc: Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> (b)>; Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> (b)>
Subject: Dan Bishop Meeting Request

Hi Taylor –

Dan Bishop would like to get a meeting on the books with Chairman Graham prior to his Budget Committee nomination hearing. Are there any times that work for the Chairman next week?

I've copied Brittany Young, who can give you a sense of Mr. Bishop's schedule.

Best,
Hal Duncan
OMB Legislative Affairs